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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the County Couneil

FROM: Craig Tajkowski, County Engineer

RE: Ordinance Vacation Nuestaedter Road Pursuant fo Seetion 228,110 RSMo.
DATE: August 19, 2021

A Petition has been filed with the County Council requesting vacation of a portion of Nuestaedter Road
on the grounds that it is useless and repairing the road would be an unreasonable burden. In Road Plat Book 1,
Book 1, Page 25 of the St. Charles County Records, there is a road detailed (Nuestaedter Road) as described in
the ordinance and Petition (Exhibit 1 to the Ordinance).

There is currently no existing, usable roadway where Nuestaedter Road was platted. The road does not
appear on the GIS Mapping, and it is not on ground that is maintained by the County. The platted road runs
parallel to Peruque Creek Road and then terminates at an intersection with Peruque Creek Road. Peruque Creek
Road is the road travelled and serving the properties through which Nuestaedter Road, as platted, runs. The road
does not service the public health, safety, and welfare, and repairing and maintaining the road would place an
unreasonable and unnecessary burden upon the County.
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